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From: Price, John E [jeprice@STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 4:00 PM
To: Tai, Tom
Cc: STPCOL; Le, Tuan; Dixon-Herrity, Jennifer
Subject: RE: 11/10 Telecon

Tom, 
 
We should be able to accommodate this discussion at this time.  Our technical parties are also involved in the CIB Audit, 
but should be able to break for this discussion. 
 
 
John E. Price 
Licensing Engineer - STP Units 3 & 4 
361.972.4748 (site office) 
972.754.8221 (cell) 
 
 

From: Tai, Tom [mailto:Tom.Tai@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Saturday, November 07, 2009 12:30 PM 
To: Price, John E 
Cc: STPCOL; Le, Tuan; Dixon-Herrity, Jennifer 
Subject: 11/10 Telecon 
 
John, 
 
We have scheduled a telecon on 11/10 (Tuesday) at 3 pm (EST) to discuss the STP's response to RAI 2916 
(03.02.01-6).  We also want to clarify your response to RAI 3689 (03.09.03-4) although we found the response 
reasonable. 
 
Please let me know if you can accommodate the discussion of both. 
 
Regards 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415‐8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
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